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Ruth Nettles

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 4:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: REILLY.STEVE; jfg@guastella.com; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com; Ken Hoffman
Subject: 070183-WS Filing

Attachments: OPC's Notice of Response to Utilities, Inc's. 1st Interrog and 1st POD.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 070183-WS

In re: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and Useful
Calculations.

c¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Serving Responses to
Utilities Inc.’s, First Set of Interrogatories (No.l) and First Request to produce Documents

(Nos. 1-4).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide
Secretary to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel.

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, DOCKET NO. 070183-WS
F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and
Useful Calculations. FILED: December 19, 2007

/

CITIZENS’ NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES TO UTILITIES, INC.’S FIRST
SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 1) AND FIRST REQUEST TO PRODUCE

DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-4)
The Citizens, by and through their undersigned attorney, the Office of Public

Counsel (“OPC”), pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, F.A.C. and Rules 1.340 and 1.350 of the
Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, hereby give notice of serving their responses, by hand
delivery, to Utilities, Inc.’s First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1) and First Request to

Produce Documents (Nos. 1-4).

Respectfully submitted,

oo /s,

C. Reilly 4
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 070183-WS

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Citizens’ Notice of
Serving Responses to Utilities, Inc.’s First Set of Interrogatories and First Request to
Produce Documents has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. mail this 19" day of

December, 2007, to the following:

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire

Office of General Counsel Marsha E. Rule, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard P. O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 West State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, Florida 32779

o

hen C/ Reilly '
Associate Public Counsel




